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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
City of Bluffdale, Utah 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the goverrunental activities, the 
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of 
City Bluffdale, Utah ("the City"), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, which 
collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

lvfanagement 's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The City's management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these 
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of 
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financ ial statements that 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

A uditors' Responsbility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the audi tor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
signifi cant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for our audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financia l statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information ofthe City, as of 
June 30, 2015, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash 
flows thereof and the respective budgetary comparisons for the general fund and the major 
special revenue funds for the year then ended in conformity vvith accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of Ameri ca. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementmy Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
management's discussion and analysis on pages 4 tlu·ough 13 and the pension schedules on 
pages 53 and 54 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, 
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential pa1t of financial reporting 
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or 
historical context. We have applied ce1tain limited procedures to the required supplementa1y 
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the 
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to 
our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our 
audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us w ith 
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the City's financial statements as a whole. The accompanying 
combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and budgetary comparison 
information are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of 
the financial statements. The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements 
and budgetary comparison information are the responsibility of management and were 
derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the financial statements. The information has been subj ected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the fi nancial statements and ce1tain additional procedures, 
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting 
and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements 
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in 
all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 
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Other Reporting Required by Govemment Auditing Standards 

In accordance w ith Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our repmt dated 
October 30, 2015, on our consideration of the City's interna l control over financial repo11ing 
and our tests of its compli ance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and 
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over financial repOiting and compliance and the results of that 
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on 
compliance. That repmt is an integral pa1t of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the City's internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance. 

October 30,2015 
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14350 SOUTH 2200 WEST * Bluffdale, UT 84065 * 801-254-2200 * Fax 801-253-3270 

Mana gement's Discussion and Analysis 

As management of the City of Bluffda le ("the City"), we offer readers of the City's financial 
statements this narrative overview and analys is of the fi nanc ial activities of the City for the fisca l 
year ended Ju ne 30,2015. 

Financial Highlights 

• The assets of the City exceeded its li abilit ies at the close of the most recent fisca l year by 
$60,058,145. The City's assets are comprised of capital assets and funds legally restricted in 
their use (restricted net assets) . 

• The government's total net position increased by $8,567,59 1 during 2015. The increase in net 
position can be attributed to maj or infrastructure additions and expending less than the budgeted 
amount in the general fund, and increases in various fee revenues. 

• The unassigned fund balance for the general fund was $549,520 or approximately 11 percent of 
total general fund expend itures. The unassigned fund balance for the general fund decreased by 
$529,188 from the previous year. This decrease was a planned transfer of funds to the capital 
projects fund fo r use on a new city hall building. 

• The City's total outstand ing long-term liabilities experienced a decrease of $557,763. The 
decrease was attributed to principal payments on the outstanding amounts. 

Overview of the F inancia l Statements 

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the City ofBluffdale's basic 
financ ial statements. The City's basic financial statements comprise three components: 1) 
government-wide fi nanc ial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financ ial 
statements. This rep01t also contains other supplementary inf01mation in addition to the basic 
financial statements themselves . 

Government-wide financia l statements. The government-wide financial statements are designed 
to provide readers with a broad overview of the City's finances, in manner similar to a pr ivate-sector 
business. 

The statement ofnet position presents information on all of the City's assets and liabilities, with the 
difference betvveen the two rep01ted as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position 
may serve as a usefu l indicator of whether the financ ial position of the City is improving or 
deteriorating. 
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CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Continued) 

June 30, 2015 

Overview of the Financial Statements (Continued) 

Government-wide financial Statements (Continued) The statement of activities presents 
information showing how the City's net position changed during the most recent fiscal year. All 
changes in net position are reported as soon as the underly ing event giving rise to the change occurs, 
regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in thi s 
sta tement for some items that will only result in cash fl ows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected 
taxes and earned but unused vacation leave). 

Both of the government-wide financia l statements distinguish functions of the City that are 
principally supported by taxes and intergovenunental revenues (governmental activities) from other 
functions that are intended to cover a ll or a significant portion of their cost through user fees and 
charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of the City include general 
government, public safety, streets and public works, parks and recreation, cemetery, and garbage. 
Water is the only business-type activities of the City. 

The government-v,ride financial statements include not only the City itself (known as the primmy 
government), but a lso the Redevelopment Agency of Bluffdale City (RDA), a legally separate entity 
for which the City is financially accountable. Financial information for this component unit is 
blended with the financial information presented for the prima1y government itself. The govemment­
wide financial statements can be found on pages 14-15 of this report. 

Fund financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control 
over resources that have been segregated for specific activ ities or objectives. The City, like other 
state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with 
finance-related legal requirements. All funds of the City can be divided into three categories: 
governmental funds, proprietaty funds and fiduciary funds . 

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions 
reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike 
the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on the near­
term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendab le resources 
available at the end of the fi scal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government's 
near term financing requirements. 
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CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Continued) 

June 30, 2015 

Overview of the Financial Statements (Continued) 

Because the foc us of governmental funds is narrower than that of the govenunent-wide financial 
statements, it is usefu l to compare the information presented for governmental funds \Vith similar 
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financia l statements. By 
doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government's near-term 
financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the government fund statement 
of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to faci litate this 
comparison between the two. 

The City maintains five individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the 
governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, 
and changes in fund balances for the general fund and the capital improvements fund , which are 
considered major funds. Financial information for the other three funds is combined into a single, 
aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor governmental funds is 
provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this repoti. The basic govermnental fund 
financial statements can be fo und on pages 16-19 of this repoti. The City adopts an annual 
appropriated budget for its general fu nd. A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for 
the general fund to demonstrate compliance w ith this budget. 

Proprietmy funds. The City maintains one proprietary fund, the \Vater fund that is an enterpri se 
fund. Enterprise funds are used to report the same fu nctions presented as business-type activities in 
the government-wide financial statements. The water fund is a maj or fund. The basic proprietary 
fund financial statements can be found on pages 23-26 of this report. 

Fiduciary funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties 
outside the City. F iduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements 
because the resources of those funds are not available to suppOli the City's own programs. The City 
maintains one fiduciary fund for depos its made by contractors to ensure that build ing requirements 
are met. The accounting for fi duciary funds is very similar to the accounting used for proprietary 
funds. The basic fiduciary fund financia l statements can be found on page 2 7 of this report. 

Notes to tfte financial statements. The notes prov ide additional information that is essential to the 
full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. T he 
notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 28-51 of thi s report. 
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CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Continued) 

June 30, 2015 

Overview of the Financial Statements (Continued) 

Other h~formation. In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this repot1 
also presents ce11ain required supplementary information. The combining statements referred to 
earlier in connection with non-major funds are presented as supplementary information. Also 
incl uded are budget to actual comparisons for the special revenue funds and the capi tal proj ects 
fund. 

Government-wide Financial Analysis 

As noted earl ier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial 
position. At June 30, 201 5, the City's assets exceeded liabilities by $60,05 8,145. The largest 
portion (66 .33 percent) of the City's net position is composed of Capital assets are used to provide 
services to citizens and they are not ava ilable for future spending. Although the investment in 
capital assets are reported net of any related outstanding debt, it should be noted that the resources 
needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves 
cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. Unrestricted net position (25 .92 percent) can be used to 
spend in the future with no restrictions. As in contrast with restricted assets (7.75 percent), which 
are assets restricted for a specific purpose, in this case for debt service. 

City ofB luffdale's Net Position 

Governmental Business-ty pe 
Activit ies A ct ivities T otal 

2015 20 14 2015 20 14 2015 2014 

Current and other assets $ 18.425,989 $ 18,04 7,866 $ 4,498,67 6 $ 4 ,02 1,547 $ 22,924,665 $22,069,4 13 

Cap it al assets 29,9 13,54 1 26,702,583 17,367,168 15,044,662 47,280,709 4 1,747,245 

T otal assets 48,339,530 44,750.449 2 1,865,844 19,066,209 70,205,374 63,8 16,658 

Deferred outflows of reso urces 

Deferred related to pensio ns 11 4 ,065 2 8 ,5 16 142,58 1 

Other liabilities 1,139,9 19 727,93 1 462,500 823,850 1,602,4 19 1,55 1.781 

Long-t erm liabilities o utst anding 3, 107 ,715 3,043,45 1 4 ,4 14 ,38 1 4,445,838 7 ,522.096 7,489.289 

Total liabilities 4 ,247,634 3,771,382 4 ,876,88 1 5 ,269,688 9,124,515 9,041,070 

Deferred inflows of resources 
Deferred property tax revenue 1,0 19,24 1 2,672,327 1,019.24 1 2,672,327 

D eferred relat ed to pens ions 116,843 29,2 11 146,054 

T otal deferred inflows of resources 1,1 36,084 2,672,327 29,2 11 1, 16 5,295 2,672,327 

Net position: 

l n\'ested in cap ital assets. net 

o f related debt 26,920,936 23,272,583 12,9 16,031 10,464,588 39,836,967 33,737,171 

Restrict ed 4,65 1,84 6 7,392,267 4,65 1,846 7,392,267 

Unrestricted 11,4 97,095 7,64 1.890 4,072,237 3.331,933 15,569.332 10,973,823 

Total net position $ 4 3,069,8 77 $38.306,740 $ 16.988,268 $ 13, 796,521 $ 60,058.145 $52,1 03.261 
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CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Management's Discussion and Ana lysis (Continued) 

June 30, 2015 

Government-wide Financial Analysis (Continued) 

Governmental activities. Governmental activities increased the City's net position by $5,253,303 
accounting for 61.3 percent of the total growth in net position. Business-type activities increased the 
City 's net position by $3,3 14,288 accounting for 3 8. 7 percent of the total growth in net position. 
This increase in both activities was the resu lt of investment in infrastructure for the City. 

City of Bluffdale's Change in Net Position 

Governmental Business-type 

Activities Activities Total 

2015 2014 20 15 2014 2015 2014 

Revenues: 

Program revenues 

Charges for services $ 2,577,360 $ 2,594,851 $ 2,898,369 $ 2,509,177 $ 5,475,729 $ 5,104,028 

Operating grants and 

contributions 52,580 24,998 52,580 24,998 

Cap ita! grants and 

contributions 7,509,213 9,046,678 3,571,758 1,252,417 11,080,971 10,299,095 

General revenues: 

Property taxes 3,345,477 2,853,651 3,345,477 2,853,651 

Sales tax and highway tax 1,138,644 1,075,501 1,138,644 1,075,50 I 

Franchise ta,es 959,622 848,810 959,622 848,810 

Interest income 79,609 67,495 14,463 13,040 94,072 80,535 

Gain on sale of assets 29,140 100 29,140 100 

Other 169,669 881,397 169,669 881,397 

Total revenues 15,861,314 17,393,48 1 6,484,590 3,774,634 22,345,904 21,168.115 

Expenses: 

General government 1,661,788 3,529,423 1,661,788 3,529,423 

Public safety 3,152,035 2,911,619 3,152,035 2,9 11,619 

Streets and public works 4,238,757 1,221,821 4,238,757 1,221,82 1 

Parks and recreation 1,096,988 452,729 1,096.988 452,729 

Cemetery 3,361 5,579 3,361 5,579 

Garbage 32 1,460 372,270 321,460 372.270 

Interest on long-term debt 133,622 149,057 133,622 149,057 

Water 3,170,302 2,963,726 3,170,302 2,963 ,726 

Total expenses 10,608,0 11 8,642,498 3,170,302 2,963,726 13,778,313 11,606,224 

Increase in net posit ion 5,253,303 8,750,983 3,3 14,288 810,908 8,567,591 9,561,891 

Net position, beginning(restated) 37,816,574 29,555,757 13,673,980 12,985,613 51,490,554 42,541,370 

Net position, ending $ 43,069,877 $38,306,740 $ 16,988,268 $13,796,521 $ 60,058,145 $52, I 03 ,261 
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CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Continued) 

June 30, 2015 

Government-wide Financial Analysis (Continued) 
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Revenue By Source- Governmental Activities 2015 

o Charges for service 

•Operating grants and contributions 

oCapital grants and contributions 

o Property taxes 
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•Interest income 
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CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Continued) 

June 30, 2015 

Government-wide Financial Analysis (Continued) 

Business-type activities. Business-type activities increased the City's net position by $3,3 14,288 
accounting for 38.7 percent of the total growth in the government' s net assets. The key elements of 
this major increase are revenues exceeding expenses. Infrastructure was developed for subdivisions 
(water lines) paid for by that developer. The water fund is the only business-type activity. Charges 
for services were the only source of revenue in the water fund. 

F inancial Analysis of the Government's Funds 

As noted earli er, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with fi nance­
related legal requirements. 

Governmental funds. The focus ofthe City's govemmental funds is to provide information on near­
term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing 
the City 's financing requirements. In pa1ticular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful 
measure of a government's net resources avai lable for spending at the end of the fi scal year. 

At the end of the CUlTent fi scal year, the City's governmental funds rep01ted combined ending fund 
balances of$ 16,764,064 an increase of$ 1,620,273 in comparison with prior year. Ofthe end ing 
fund balance, 3.28 percent ($549,520) constitutes unass igned fund balance, which is available for 
spending at the government' s discretion. The restricted portion of fund balance is restricted to 
indicate that it is not availab le for new spending because it has already been committed 1) to pay for 
the retirement of debt service ($1 ,961 ,529), 2) to pay for debt service and construction of capital 
assets ($393, 155), 3) construction of capital assets funded by impact fees ($1 ,651 ,124), 4) to pay for 
Class "C" road projects ($646,038). The assigned fund balance to the Special Revenue funds is 
($5,077,369) and to the Capital Projects fund is ($6,485,329) 

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the City. At the end of the current fisca l year, 
unassigned fund balance of the general fund was $549,520 while total fund balance was $1,195,558. 
As a measure of the general fund's liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unreserved fund 
balance and total fund balance to total fund expenditures. Unassigned fund balance represents 11 
percent of total general fund expenditures. 

The City' s total general fund ba lance experienced a $529,188 decrease during the cun·ent fiscal year. 
The majority of the decrease is due to a transfer to the capital project fund. 
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CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Continued) 

June 30, 2015 

Financial Analysis of the Government's Funds (Continued) 

The capital projects fund has a total fund balance of $10,097,982. Of that amount $1 ,961,529 is 
restricted for 1) retirement of debt and 2) $6,485,329) for various capital projects at the City's 
discretion, 3) $1,651,124 restricted for construction of capital assets funded by impact fees. The 
fund balance increased $695,611 from the previous year. 

Proprietmy funds. The City's proprietary fund provides the same type of information found in the 
government-wide financial statements business-type activities, but in more detail. 

Net position of the Water fund at the end of the year \vas $16,988,268. Net position increased 
$3,334,288 from the preceding year. The majority ofthe increase v,ras due to capital infrastructure 
due to residential development and growth. 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

The original budget and the final amended budget overall totals v,rere same in total except for minor 
adjustments that were made from depattment to department budgets during the course of the year to 
more accurately reflect the budgetary needs of those depa1tments. 

Capital Assets and Debt Administration 

Capital assets. The City's investment in capital assets for its govenunental and business type 
activities as of June 30, 2015 amounts to $47,280,709 (net of accumulated depreciation). This 
investment in capital assets includes land , buildings, machinery and equipment, distribution and 
collection systems, and construction in process. The City' s capital assets increased $5,533,464 from 
the preceding year. The majority of the increase was from infrastructure from developer's 
contributions. 

Land 

Buildings 

Infrastructure 

Water distribution system 

Machinery and equipment 

Total 

City of Bluffdale's Capital Assets, Net 

Governmental 

Activities ----
20 15 201 4 

$ 7,3 70,981 $ 6.354 ,317 

1,240,52 1 1,326,133 

20,523,400 18,258,495 

778,639 763 ,63& 

$29,913,541 $26,702,5&3 
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$ 

Business-type 

Activities ----
2015 2014 

75,004 $ 75,004 

17,158,616 14,812,376 

133,548 157,282 

$17,367,168 $15,044,662 

Total 

2015 2014 

$ 7,445 ,985 $ 6,429.321 

1,240,521 1,326,133 

20,523,400 18,25&,495 

17,158,616 14,&12,376 

912, 187 920,920 

$ 47,280,709 $41 ,747,245 



CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Continued) 

June 30, 2015 

Capital Assets and Debt Administration (Continued) 

Long-term d ebt. At the end of the current fisca l year, the City had $7,544,520 in outstanding long­
term debt. The City's total debt decreased $557,763 during fiscal year 2015. 

City ofBiutfdale's Long-tenn Debt 

Govemmental Business-type 

Acti,·it ies Activities Total 

2015 2014 2015 20 14 2015 20 14 

SID revenue bonds $ 1,718,000 $ 2,020,000 $ $ . $ 1,718,000 $ 2,020,000 

Sales ta"X revenue bonds I ,295,000 1,410,000 1,295,000 1,410,000 

Water revenue 4,435,238 4,569,473 4,435,238 4 ,569,473 

Vacation payable 62,573 82,968 33,709 19,842 96,282 102,810 

Total $ 3,075,573 $ 3.512,968 $ 4,468,947 $ 4,589,315 $ 7,544.520 $ 8,102,283 

Economic Factors and the Next Year's Budgets and Rates 

As pati of the budget process each year the City performs an evaluation to project future revenues 
for the coming fiscal year. A maj or aspect of this evaluation is projecting propetiy tax and sa les tax 
revenues . Property taxes have not been increased since fi scal year 2008 when they were increased 
approximately 35%. Building permits have increased dramatically over the last couple of years due 
to a 294 acre master planned community development which will house about 1,900 hous ing units. 
Bui ld-out of the master planned community is expected to take 10-12 years. The first phase of 
construction has begun in the northeast section of the project. The City is taking progress ive steps to 
ensure that the community is developed in a safe and responsible manner. 

A major upgrade to an intersection in a retail area has been completed. Fo llowing the upgrade, the 
City has received considerab le interest in developing large retail in that area. Sales tax revenues in 
the past six months have shown an above average gain, and the City ranks tenth in the highest 
percentage of sales tax growth of 62 cities surveyed. T he City is also in the first phase of building a 
city hall at approximately $5 million dollars. Construction should begin in early spring of20 16 and 
be completed the following spring. The City is presently conducting business out ofthe City's fire 
stati on. 
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CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Continued) 

June 30, 2015 

Requests for Information 

The financial repo1t is designed to provide a general overview of the City for all those with an 
interest in the government's finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this 
rep01t or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the City Manager, 
Mark Reid, 14350 South 2200 West, Bluffdale Utah 84065, or email, mreid@bluffdale.com. 
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CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Statement of Net Position 

June 30, 2015 

Gove rnmental Bus iness - type 

ASSETS 
Cash a nd cash equivalents 
Receivables: 

P roperty and o the r taxes 
Accounts 

Due from othe r govenm1ents 
Net pension asset 
Investment in water stock and rights 
Restricted cash 
Capita l assets: 

La nd 
Buildings 
Machinery and equipment 
Distribution and collection systems 
Infrastructure 
Accumulated depreciation 

Total assets 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred outflows related to pensions 

Total defe n ·ed inflows of1·esources 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued interest payable 
Accrued liabilites 
Non-curre nt liabilities: 

Due within one year 
Due in more than one year 
Net pension liability 

To ta l liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred property tax revenue 
Deferred inflows relating to pensions 

Total defe•·red inflows ofresou rces 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capita l assets 
Res tric ted for: 

Debt service 
Capital projects 

Unrestricted 

Total net position 

Activ itie s Actitities 

$ 14,4 15,764 

1,343,343 
209,557 

60,395 
1,646 

40,600 
2,354,684 

7,370,98 1 
2,038,318 
2,844,916 

26,861,031 
(9,201,705) 

48 ,339,530 

114,065 

114,065 

555,201 
58,977 
45,237 

480,504 
2,595,069 

512,646 

4 ,247,634 

1,0 19,241 
116,843 

1 ,136,084 

26,920,936 

2,354,684 
2,297,162 

11 ,497,095 

$43,069,877 

$ 2 ,976,228 

201,321 

4 12 
929,028 
391,687 

75,004 

483,400 
21,730,884 

(4,922,120) 

21 ,865,844 

28,5 16 

28,516 

181,041 

98,732 

182,727 
4,286,220 

128,161 

4,876,881 

29,211 

29,211 

12,916,03 1 

4,072,237 

$ 16,988,268 

The accompanying notes are an integral pa1t of this financial statement. 
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$ 

Total 

17,39 1,992 

1,343,34 3 
410,878 

60,395 
2,058 

969,628 
2,746,371 

7,445,985 
2,038,3 18 
3,328,3 16 

21 ,730,884 
26,86 1,03 1 

(14,123,825) 

70,205,374 

142,581 

142,581 

736,242 
58,977 

143,969 

663,23 1 
6,881,289 

640,807 

9,124,515 

1,019,241 
146,054 

1,165,295 

39,836,967 

2,354,684 
2,297,162 

15,569,332 

$60 ,058,145 



GOVERNMENTAL ACTJVTITIES 
Genera I government 
Public safety 
Streets and public works 
Parks and recreation 
Cemetery 
Garbage 
Interest on long-term debt 

Total governmental activities 

BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES 
Water 

Total business-type activities 

CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Statement of Activities 

For· the Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Program Revenues Net (Expe nse) Revenues 
Operating Capital and Changes in Net Position 

Charges tor Grants and Grants and GovernmentalBusiness-type 
Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activitie s Activities Total 

$ 1,661 ,788 $ 2,113,067 $ $ 3,590,885 $ 4,042,164 $ 4,042,164 
3,152,035 
4,238,757 
1,096,988 

3,361 
32 1,460 
133,622 

10,608,011 

5,900 
458,393 

2,577,360 

3,170,302 2,898,369 

3,170,302 2,898,369 

GENERAL REVENUES 
Taxes: 

Property taxes 
Franchise taxes 

52,580 

52,580 

General sales taxes and highway sales taxes 
Interest income 
Gain on sale of assets 
Miscellaneous 

Total general revenues 

2,703,67 1 
1,214,657 

7,509,213 

3,57 1,758 

3,571,758 

Change in net pos ition 
Net position - beginning (restated) 
Net position - ending 

(3,099,455) (3,099,455) 
( I ,535,086) (I ,535,086) 

I 17,669 I 17,669 
2,539 2,539 

136,933 136,933 
(133,622) (133,622) 

( 468,858) ( 468,858) 

$ 3,299,825 

3,345,477 
959,622 

I, I38,644 
79,609 
29,140 

169,669 
5,722,161 
5,253,303 

37,8 16,574 
$ 43,069,877 $ 

3,299,825 

14,463 

14,463 
3,3 14,288 

13,673,980 
16,988,268 

3.299.825 

3,299,825 

3,345,477 
959,622 

I, l38,644 
94,072 
29, 140 

169,669 
5,736,624 
8,567,59 1 

51,490,554 
$ 60,058, I 45 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financia l statement. 
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CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Balance Sheet- Governmental Funds 

June 30, 2015 

S JJCcial Revenue Fnnds Total s 
hnpa·ovcment Redevelopment Capital Pa·ojccts Guvcnunental 

Gcncnal Dis t.-ict Agency Fnnd l'muls 
ASSETS 
Cash and cas h equiva lents $ 783,648 $ 209,700 $ 4,886,843 $ 8.535,573 $ 14.4 15.764 
Restricted cash and investments - 393,155 - 1,96 1,529 2.354.684 
Receivab les: 

Sales, property a nd franchise taxes 1,086.646 - 256.697 - 1.343,343 
Accounts 209,557 - 209.557 
Class C road funds 60,395 - - - 60,395 
Due from other funds 13.674 - - 13.674 

Total assets $ 2. 153.920 $ 602.855 $ 5.143.540 $ 10.497. 102 $ 18.397.4 17 

LIABILITIES 
Liabilities: 

Acco unts payable $ I50,58 1 $ - $ 5,500 $ 399, 120 $ 555,20 I 
Accrued liabilities 45,237 - - - 45.237 
Due to o ther funds - - I3.674 - 13,674 

Total liabilities I95.8 I8 - 19.174 399. 120 6 14.112 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF IU~OURCES 

Deferred prope11y taxrevenue 762,544 - 256.697 1.019.241 

Total deferred inflows o f resources 762.544 - 256,697 1.019.241 

FUND BALANCES 
Restricted for: 

Retirement of debt - - 1.961,529 1.961.529 
Impact fees - - - 1.65 1, 124 1.65 1.124 
Class C road projects 646,038 - - - 646.038 
Debt service and construction - 393. 155 - 393. 155 

Total restricted 646.038 393. 155 - 3 .612.653 4.651.846 

Ass igned to : 
Spec~lrevenuelunds - 209,700 4,867,669 - 5.077.369 
Capital proj ects 1-imd - - - (J.485.329 6.485.329 

Total ass ig ned - 209,700 4,867,669 6.485,329 11.562.698 

Unass igned 549,520 - - 549.520 

Total lund balances 1.195.558 602,855 4,867,669 10.097,982 16.764.064 

Total liabi lities, deferred in !lows ofresources, and fund balances $ 2. 153.920 $ 602,855 $ 5, 143,540 $ 10.497, 102 $ 18.397.4 17 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this fi nancial statement. 
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CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds 

To The Statement of Net Position 
June 30, 2015 

Amounts reported for governmenta l activities in the Statement ofNet Position are 
different because: 

Total Fund Balances- Total Governmental Funds (page 16) 

Capita l assets and water stock used in govenm1ental activities a re not financial 
resources and therefore, are not reporied in the funds. 

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current 
period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. 

Net Position- Govermnental Activities (page 14) 

The accompanying notes are an integral pmi of this financial statement. 
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$ 16,764,064 

29,954,141 

(3,649,974) 

$43,069,877 





CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance of 

Governmental Funds To the Statement of Activities 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities (page 

15) are different because: 

Net change in fund balances- total governmental funds (page 18) 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, m the 
statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated 

useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by vihich 
capital outlays and capital contributions exceeded depreciation in the current 
period. 

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds, leases) provides current fmancial 
resources to governmental funds, while the payment of the principal of long-term 
debt consumes the current financial resourc es of governmental funds. Neither 

transactions, however, has any effect on net assets. Repayment of principal on 
debt is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long­

term liabilities in the Statement of Net Position. This amount is the net effect of 
these differences in the treatment of long-term debt and related items. 

Some expenses rep01ted in the statement of activities do not require the use of 
current fmancial resources and, therefore, are not rep01ted as expenditures in 
govenunental funds. 

Change in net position - govenunental activities (page 15) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement. 
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$ 1,620,273 

3,210,958 

417,000 

5,072 

$ 5,253,303 



CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Statement of R evenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance-

Budget to Actua l - Genera l Fund 
For the Year Ended June 30,2015 

Vatiance With 
Final Budget-

Odgina l Final Pos itve 
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) 

REVENUES 
Taxes $ 2,692,000 $ 3,124,800 $ 3,045,456 $ (79,344) 
Special assessments 325,000 325,000 315,312 (9,688) 
Licenses and pe rmits 1,360,000 1,606,500 985,1 73 (621,327) 
Charges for service 681,800 684,300 913,168 228,868 
Intergovemmenta I 12,000 12,000 52,580 40,580 
Garbage 415,000 415,000 458,393 43,393 
Fines and forfeitures 180,000 180,000 2 14,726 34,726 
Cemetery 5,000 5,000 5,900 900 
Interest 22,500 22,500 6,893 (15,607) 
Miscellaneous 151,650 151,650 169,669 18,01 9 
Contributions and transfers 1,524,526 1,397,026 180,900 (1,216,126) 

Tota l revenues 7,369,476 7,923,776 6,348,170 ( 1,575,606) 

EXPENDITURES 
General govenm1ent 

City counc il 53,000 53,000 50,721 2;2.79 
Mayor 30,500 3 1,500 25,410 6,090 
Administration 487,05 7 569,057 519,402 49,655 
Fac ilities 90,500 90,500 66,714 23,786 
P Ianning and wning 227,618 242,6 18 2 10,781 3 1,837 
Risk management 100,500 101,500 88,524 12,976 
Court 183,595 178,595 173,217 5,378 
Building inspection 186,393 173,393 143,833 29,560 
Code enforcement 148,567 113,567 91,196 22,371 
Legal 166,867 212,867 156,057 56,810 

Public safety 
Fire and ambulance 880,690 903,690 824,336 79,354 
Law e nforce ment 972,500 1,068,800 1,044,268 24,532 

Streets and public works 2,007,721 1,964,721 1,197,235 767,486 
Parks a nd recreation 640,556 611,056 499,367 111,689 
Cemete ry 15,500 15,500 3,361 12,139 
Garbage 330,000 330,000 321,460 8,540 
Transfers 1,181,000 1,46 1,476 (280,476) 

Tota l expenditures 6,521,564 7,841,364 6,877,358 964,006 

Net c hange in fund balance 847,912 82,412 (529,188) (611,600) 

Fund balance, beginning of year 1,724,746 1,724,746 1,724,746 

Fund balance, end ofyear $ 2,572,658 $ 1,807,158 $ 1,195,558 $ (6 11,600) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement. 
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CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance -

Budget to Actual - Special Improvement District - Special Revenue Fund 
Fo r the Yea r Ended J une 30, 2015 

Varia nce With 

Final Budge t 

Budge ted Amounts Pos itive 

Otiginal Final Actual (Negative) 

REVENUES 

Specia l assessments $ 200,000 $ 200,000 $ 208,539 $ 8,539 
Interest 5,000 5,000 3,020 (1 ,980) 

Total revenues 205,000 205,000 309,982 104,982 

EXPENDITURES 

Debt service 390,000 390,000 388,860 1,140 

Tota l expenditures 390,000 390,000 388,860 1,140 

Net change in fund ba lance (185,000) (185,000) (78,878) 106,122 

Fund balance at beginning of year 681,733 681,733 681,733 

Fund balance at end of year $ 496,733 $ 496,733 $ 602,855 $ 106,122 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement. 
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CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Statement ofReYenues, Expenditures a nd Changes in Fund Balance -
Budget and Actua l - Redevelopment Agency - Specia l Revenue Fund 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Variance With 

Final Budget 

Budge te d Amounts P ositive 

Original Final Actual (Negative) 

REVENUES 

Taxes $ 2,025,000 $ 1,685,000 $ 2,299,864 $ 614,864 

Interest 21,393 21,393 

Total reve nue 2,025,000 1,685,000 2,321,257 636,257 

EXPENDITURES 

General govermnent 185,000 185,000 131,630 53,370 
Public works 4,134,100 3,794,100 475,999 3,318,101 

Total expenditures 4,319,100 3,979,100 607,629 3,371,471 

Excess of revenues over expenditures (2,294,1 00) (2,294,100) 1,713,628 4,007,728 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Transfer out (180,900) (180,900) (180,900) 

Net change in fund balance (2,475,000) (2,475,000) 1,532,728 4,007,728 

Fund balance, begitming of year 3,334,941 3,334,941 3,334,941 

Fund balance, end of year $ 859,941 $ 859,941 $ 4,867,669 $ 4,007,728 

The accompanying notes are an integral pa1t of this fi nancial statement. 
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CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Statement of Net Position- Pr·oprietary Fund 

June 30, 2015 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 

Cash a nd cash equivalents - unrestricted 
Cash a nd cash equivalents - restricte d 
Receivables: 

Accounts rece ivable, net 

Total CUJTent asse ts 

Net pension asset 
Investment in water rights a nd stock 
Property, pla nt and equipme nt: 

Land 
Water distribution system 
Machinery a nd equipment 
Accumulate d depre ciation 

Net property, plant and equipment 

Total asse ts 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
D eferred outflow s re lated to pens ions 

Total defe rre d outflows ofresources 

LIABILITIES 
C wTent liabilities : 

Accounts payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Compensated a bsences payable 
CutTe nt portion of long-tenn debt 

Tota l cw-rent liabilities 

Noncurre nt liabilities : 
Long term de bt 
Net pens ion liability 

Tota l noncunent liabilities 

To tal liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOU RCES 
Deferred inflows re late d to pe nsions 

Total deferred inflows ofresources 

NET POSITION 
Net investme nt in capita l a ssets 
U mestric ted 

Total net position 

The accompanying notes are an integral patt of this financial statement. 
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\Va ter 
Fund 

$ 2,976,228 
391,687 

201,321 

3,569,236 

41 2 
929,028 

75,004 
2 1,730,884 

4 83,400 
( 4,922, 120) 

17,367,168 

2 1,865,844 

28.516 

28,516 

181,041 
98,732 
17,810 

164,917 

462,500 

4,286,220 
128,16 1 

4,414,381 

4,876,881 

29,21 1 

29,21 1 

12,9 16,03 1 
4,072,237 

$ 16,988,268 



CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Statement of Rennues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position- Proprieta ry Fund 

For the Year E nded June 30, 2015 

' Vate r 
Fund 

OPERATING REVENUES 

Water sa les $ 2,263,102 

Connection and service fees 236,727 

Total operating revenues 2,499,829 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Water purchases 934,159 
Wages and fringe benefits 659,793 

Maintenance and engineering 243,224 

Office supplies, postage and insurance 22,413 

Depreciation and ammtization 1,122,6 16 

Other 32,270 

Tota l operating expenses 3,014,475 

Operating income (loss) (5 14,646) 

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 

Interest income 14,463 

Interest expense (155,827) 

Impact fees 398,540 

Total non-operating revenues 257,176 

Income before contributions (257,470) 

Capita! contributions 3,571,758 

Change in net position 3,314,288 

Total net position, beginning of yea r (restated) 13,673,980 

Tota l net position, end of year $ 16,988,268 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement. 
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CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Statement of Cash Flows- Proprietary Fund 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Cash flows from operatine. activities : 

Cash received from customers (including cas h deposits) 
Cash pa id to suppliers 
Cash paid to employees 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flows from non-capital fmancing activities: 

Impact fees 

Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities 

Cash flow from capital and related fmancine. activities: 
Payme nts on long-term debt 

Interest paid on long-term debt 

Interest income received 
Purchase of capital assets 

Net cash used by capital 
and related financing activities 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at begi.Jming of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

(Continued) 
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\Vater 
Fund 

$ 2,541,296 

(1 ,63 1 ,302) 
(641,387) 

268,607 

398,540 

398,540 

(134,235) 
(155,827) 

14,463 
(12,863) 

(288,462) 

378,685 

2,989,230 

$ 3,367,915 



CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Fund (Continued) 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Reconc iliation of operating income to net cas h provided 
bv operating activities: 
Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) 

to net cash provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation and amortization expense 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 

Decrease in accounts receivable 

Increase in defeiTed outlaws 
Decrease in accounts payable 
Increase in accrued liabilities 
Increase in defetTed inflows 
Decrease in net pension liability 

Total adjustments 

Ne t cash provided by operating activities 

Capital and re lated fmancing act ivities not affecting cash: 
Developer contributions of capital assets 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement. 
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Water 

Fund 

$ (5 14,646) 

1,1 22,6 16 

41,467 
(1 1,673) 

(399,236) 
12,503 
29,211 

(11,635) 

783,253 

$ 268,607 

$ 3,571,758 



ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Statement of Net Assets- Fiduciary Fund 

June 30, 2015 

Construction and improvement bonds 

Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

The accompanying notes are an integral pmt of this financial statement. 
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Escrow 
Fund 
Total 

$ 1,486,711 

1,486,71 1 

1,486,711 

1,486,711 

$ 



CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2015 

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Reporting Entity 

The basic financial statements of City of Bluffdale, Utah (the City) have been prepared in conformity 
with accounting princ iples (GAAP) generally accepted in the United States of America as applicable 
to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted 
standard-setting body for establ ishing accounting and financial reporting principles. 

Financial reporting is based upon all GASB pronouncements, as well as the F ASB Statements and 
Interpretations, APB Opinions and Accounting Research Bulletins that were issued on or before 
November 30, 1989 that do not conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. F ASB 
pronouncements issued after November 30, 1989 are not followed in the preparation of the 
accompanying financial statements. 

The City of Bluffdale was incorporated in 1978. The City operates under a Council-Mayor form of 
govenunent. As required by GAAP, these financial statements present the City and its component 
units, entities for which the City is considered to be financially accountable. The City is considered to 
be financially accountable for an organization if the City appoints a voting majority of that 
organization or there is a potential for that organization to provide specific financial benefits to or 
impose specific financial burdens on the City. The City is also considered to be financially 
accountable for an organization if that organization is fiscally dependent (i.e., it is unable to adopt its 
budget, levy taxes, set rates or charges, or issue bonded debt without approval from the City). The 
component unit discussed below is included as part of the City's reporting entity as a blended 
component unit. 

The Redevelopment Agency of Bluffdale City (RDA) was established to prepare and carry out plans 
to improve, rehabilitate and redevelop blighted areas within the City. The RDA is governed by a 
board of trustees composed of the City Mayor and members of the City Council. Although it is a 
legally separate entity fi·om the City, the RDA is repmied as if it were pa1t of the prima1y government 
because of the City's ability to impose its will upon the operations of the RDA. The RDA is included 
in these financial statements as the Redevelopment Agency Special Revenue Fund. Separate financial 
statements are not issued for the RDA. 

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of 
activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the City and its component units. 
For the most patt, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. 
Governmental activities, which normally are supp01ted by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are 
repmted separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and 
charges for support. 
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CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30, 2015 

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Government-W ide and Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function 
or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those which are clearly identifiable 
with a specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants 
who purchase, use or directly benefit from goods, services or privileges provided by a given function 
or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital 
requirements of a pa1ticular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among 
program revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary 
funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major 
individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are repo11ed as separate 
columns in the fund financial statements. 

Measurement Focus. Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation 

The government-wide financia l statements are rep011ed using the economic resources measurement 
focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund financial statements. Revenues 
are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the 
timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are 
levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements 
imposed by the provider have been met. 

The use of financial resources to acquire capital assets are capitalized as assets in the government­
wide financial statements, rather than repo1ted as an expenditure. Proceeds of long-term debt are 
recorded as a liabil ity in the goverrunent-wide financial statements, rather than as an other financing 
source. Amounts paid to reduce long-term debt of the City are reported as a reduction of the related 
liability, rather than an expenditure in the government-wide financial statements. 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources 
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as 
they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be avai lable when they are 
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the cunent period. 
Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. 
However, debt-service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and 
claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due. 
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CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30, 2015 

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Measurement Focus. Basis of Accountin!! and Financial Statement Presentati on (Continued) 

Sales taxes, use taxes, franchise taxes, and earned but unreimbursed state and federal grants 
associated wi th the current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have 
been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Property taxes are measurable as of the date 
levied (assessed) and are recognized as revenues when they become avai lable. Available means when 
due, or past due, and received within the current period or collected soon enough thereafter (\vithin 
60 days) to be used to pay li abi lities of the current period. All other revenues are considered to be 
measurable and avai lable only when cash is received by the City. 

The City repmts the following major govenm1ental funds: 

• The General Fund is the govenunent 's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial 
resources of the general government, except for those required to be accounted for in another 
fund. 

• The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for financial resources to be used for the 
acqui sition or construction of the major capital facilities of the City (other than those 
financed by proprietary funds). 

• The SID Special Revenue Fund is used to account fo r financial resources and activities of the 
City's Special Improvement District. 

• The Redevelopment Agency Special Revenue Fund is used to account for financial resources 
to be used for the re-v italization of blighted areas within the City. 

The City reports the following major proprietary fund: 

• The Water Fund accounts for the activities of the City's water production, treatment and 
d istribution operations. 

Additionally, the City repotts a fiduciary fund to account for construction and improvement bonds 
received from developers. 

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the govenunent-wide 
financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule are payments to the General Fund by various 
enterprise fi nds for the providing of administrative and billing services for such funds. Elimination of 
these charges would distott the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions 
concerned. 
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30, 2015 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Measurement Focus. Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued) 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating 
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods 
in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating 
revenues of all enterprise funds are charges to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses 
for enterprise funds includes the cost of sales and services. Operating expenses for enterprise funds 
includes the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. 
All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and 
expenses. 

Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Eguitv 

Cash. Deposits and Investments Cash includes cash on hand, demand deposits with banks and other 
financial institutions, and deposits in other types of accounts or cash management pools that have the 
general characteristics of demand deposit accounts. City policy allows for the investment of funds in 
time certificates of deposit w ith federally insured depositories, investment in the Utah P ublic 
Treasurer's Investment Fund and other investments allowed by the State of Utah's Money 
Management Act. Investments are reported at fair value. The State Treasurer' s Investment Fund 
operates in accordance with state laws and regulations. The rep01ied value of the Fund is the same as 
the fair value of the Fund shares . 

Cash equivalents are defined as shoJi-term, h ighly liquid investments that are both readily convertible 
to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in 
value because of changes in interest rates. Investments with maturities of three months or less when 
purchased meet this definition. 

Receivables and Payables Activity benveen funds that are representative of lending/borrowing 
arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as "due to or due from other 
funds". In the Water fund, the City records util ity revenues billed to customers when meters are read 
on a monthly basis. Unbilled service accounts receivable at June 30,2015 are not material and are not 
recorded. 

Inventories and Prepaid Items Inventories of materials and supplies in the proprietary funds, 
consisting principally of materials used in the repair of the transmission, distribution, collection and 
treatment systems, are valued at cost and accounted for on a first-in, first-out basis (FIFO). Certain 
payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid 
items in both govenm1ent-wide and fund financial statem ents. 
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30, 2015 

I . SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Assets. Liabi liti es. and Net Posi tion or Equity (Continued) 

Capital Assets Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets 
(e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks, and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or 
business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are 
defined by the City as assets with an individual cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated useful life 
in excess of tl1ree years. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if 
purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the 
date of donation. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the 
asset or materially extend assets lives are not capital ized. 

As permitted by GASB Statement No. 34, the City has not retroactively recorded infrastructure assets. 

Property, plant, and equipment is depreciated using the straight-line method over the following 
estimated useful lives: 

Buildings and improvements 

Infrastructure 

Machit1e1y and equipment 

Fmnitme and fLxtures 

Water distribution system 

10 to SO years 

20 to 50 years 

5 to 7 years 

5 to 10 years 

20 years 

Compensated Absences For governmental funds amounts of vested or accumulated vacation leave 
and comp time that are not expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources 
are reported as liabilities in the government-wide statement of net assets and as expenses in the 
government-wide statement of activities. No expenditures are repmted for these amounts in the fund 
financial statements. Vested or accumulated vacation leave and comp time of proprietary funds is 
recorded as an expense and a liability of those funds as the benefits accrue to the employees and are 
thus recorded in both the government-wide financial statements and the individual fund financial 
statements. Sick pay amounts are charged to expenditures when incmTed. Employees may accumulate 
sick leave without limitation. Accumulated vacation leave is paid to employees upon termination or 
retirement. 

Deferred Inflows and Outflows of Resources Deferred inflows of resources represent an acquisition 
of net position that applies to a future period, and is therefore deferred until that time. The City also 
recognizes deferred inflows of resources re lated to pensions. 

Governmental funds repmt revenue that is unavailable as deferred inflows of resources. 
Governmental funds report unavailable revenue from property taxes and from special assessments. 
These amounts are deferred and recognized as revenue in the period that the amount become 
avai lable. 
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June 30, 2015 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Assets, Liabilities. and Net Position or Equity (Continued) 

Deferred Inflows and Outflows of Resources (Continued) 

Deferred outflows of resources represent a consumption of net position that applies to a future period, 
and is therefore deferred until that time. A deferred loss on refunding results from the difference in 
the carrying value of the refunded debt and the reacquisition price. The City also recognizes deferred 
outflows related to pensions. 

Long-Term Obligations In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary fund types in 
the fund financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are rep01ted as 
liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type 
statement of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts are amortized over the life of the applicable 
debt. Bond issuance costs are reported as an expense of the current period. In the fund financial 
statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond 
issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other 
financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance 
costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service 
expenditures. 

Fund Balance Governmental fund balance is reported in five separate categories: Nonspendable, 
restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned. When both restricted and unrestricted fund balance 
is available for use, it is the City's policy to use restricted fund balance first. When expenditures 
qualify for more than one unrestricted fund balance classification, it is the City's policy to use 
resources in the following order: Committed, assigned, and then unassigned. 

Restricted Assets Restricted assets are comprised of cash restricted for future payments of principal 
and interest on debt service as \Veil as unexpended portions of bonds issued for capital construction 
purposes. 

Pensions For purposes of measuring the pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the 
fiduciary net position of the Utah Retirement Systems Pension Plan (URS) and additions 
to/deductions from URS's fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are 
reported by the URS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee 
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. 
Investments are reported at fai r value. 
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30, 2015 

2. RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Explanation of Certain Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet 
a nd the Government-\Vide Statement of Net Assets 

The governmental fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation between total governmental fund 
balances and net assets of governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement of 
net assets. This difference primarily results from the long-term economic focus of the statement of net 
assets versus the current fi nancial resources focus of the governmental fund balance sheets. 

Capital related items: 

When capital assets (prope1ty, plant and equipment) that are to be used in 
governmental activities are purchased or constructed, the costs of those assets are 
reported as expenditures in govenunental funds. However, the statement of net 
assets includes those capital assets among the assets of the City as a whole. 

Cost of capital assets and water stock 
Accumulated deprec iation 

$ 39,155,846 
(9,201 ,705) 

$ 29,954,14 1 

Explanation of Certain Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet 
and the Government-Wide Statement of Net Assets (Continued) 

Long-term debt transactions: 

Long-term liabilities applicable to the City's govenunental activities are not due and 
payable in the current period and accordingly are not reported as fund liabilities in 
the fund financials. All liabilities (both current and long-term) are rep01ied in the 
statement of net assets. Balances at June 30, 2015 were: 

Sales Tax Reve nue bonds $ 1,295,000 
Special Improvement District bonds 1,718,000 
Interest payable on long-term debt 58,977 
Compensated absences 62,573 
Pension liability, net 515,424 

$ 3,649,974 
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30, 2015 

2. RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(CONTINUED) 

Explanation of Certa in Differences Between Governmental Fund Operating 
Statements and the Statement of Net Activities 

The govenm1ental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances includes a 
reconciliation between net changes in fund balances - total governmental funds and changes in net 
assets of governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement of activities. The first 
element of this reconciliation states that capital outlays and contributions are reported in the 
govenm1ental funds as expenditures while the government-wide statement of activities allocates these 
costs over the useful lives of the assets as depreciation. While shown in the reconcil iation as the net 
difference, the elements of this difference are as follow: 

Capital outlays and contributions 

Depreciation expense 

Net difference, as reported 

3. STEWARDSHIP. COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

Budgetary Information 

$ 4,915,827 

( 1 ,704,869) 

$ 3,210,958 

• For the fiscal year beginning July 1, the Mayor submits a proposed budget to the City 
Council by the first City Council meeting in May. The budget includes proposed 
expenditures and the means of financing them. 

• By passage of a resolution, the budget is legally enacted on or before June 15, after a public 
hearing has been held. 

• Once adopted, the budget can be amended by subsequent City Council action. The budget 
officer is authorized to transfer budgeted amounts between departments within any fund; 
however, the City Council must approve any revisions that alter the total expenditures of any 
fund. Increased appropriations require a public hearing to amend the budget. 

• Interim adjustments of estimated revenues and appropriations, during the year ended June 
30,2015, have been included in the final budget approved by the City Council , as presented 
in the basic financial statements. 

• As determined by state law, the level by which expenditures may not legally exceed 
appropriations is the total depa!imental budgets within a given fund. 

• Unencumbered appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year. 
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C ITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Notes to th e Financial Statem ents (Continued) 

June 30, 2015 

3. STEWARDSHIP. COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (CONTINUED) 

Annual budgets for the General Fund, all Special Revenue Funds and the Capital Projects Fund were 
legally adopted by the City and are prepared on the modified-accrual method of accounting. 

Although Utah State law requires the initial preparation of budgets for all City fund s (both 
governmental and proprietary), it only requires the rep01t ing of actual versus such budgets for 
govenunental funds. 

The City Council made several supplemental budgeta1y appropriations throughout the year, including 
increases and decreases in the general fund. The expenditure appropriations for the fund increased 
$1,320,000. The biggest increase was in transfers for $ 1,18 1,000. The other changes were generally 
spread among the functions and were for general operations items. 

Tax Revenues 

Property taxes are collected by the Salt Lake County Treasurer and remitted to the City in two to 
tlU'ee installments in November, December, and January of each fiscal year and a final settlement by 
M arch 31st. Taxes are levied and are due and payable on November 1st and delinquent after 
November 30th of each year at which t ime they become liens if not paid. An accrual of delinquent 
current and prior year's prope1ty taxes beyond that which was received within 60 days after fiscal 
year end has not been made, as the amounts are not deemed to be material. An accrual for current 
year prope1ty taxes estimated to be collected the following November and December is made each 
year. 

Sales taxes are collected by the Utah State Tax Commission and remitted to the City monthly. An 
accrual has been made for all taxes received by the State for the period ended June 30th and thus due 
and payable to the City. 

Franchise taxes are charged to various utility companies doing business w ith the City including 
telephone, cable television, gas ut ility, and electric utility companies. The fees are remitted on a 
monthly, quarterly, semi-annual, or ann ual basis. An accrual has not been made for fees due and 
payable to the City at June 30th as the amounts are not deemed to be material. 

4. DETAILED NOTES FOR ALL FUNDS 

Deposits and Investments 

Utah State law establishes the ru les and regulations for deposits and investments and is known as the 
Utah Money Management Act. The Act established the Money Management Council that 
promulgates additional rules and determines which financial institutions may qualify to hold deposits 
and investments for s tate and local entities. The C ity has complied with the Utah Money 
M anagement Act and rules of the Money Management Council with regard to deposits and 
investments. 
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June 30, 2015 

4. DETAILED NOTES FOR ALL FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

Deposits and Investments (Continued) 

As of June 30, 2015, the City' s demand deposits amounted to $876,365. Cash equivalents restricted 
for debt service invested in money market accounts amounted to $1 ,961 ,529. 

As of June 30, 2015, the City had investments in the Utah Public Treasurer's Investment Fund of 
$17,700,558. The fund is not rated and the weighted average maturity was less than90 days. 

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits This is the risk that in the event of a bank fai lure, the City's 
deposits may not be returned. As of June 30, 2015,$250,000 of the City ' s $997,992 bank balance 
was insured by FDIC limits and, therefore, is not exposed to custodial credit risk. The Utah Money 
Management Act does not require deposits to be insured or collateralized and the City has no formal 
policy regarding deposit credit risk. The Act requires that the City keep deposits in a qualified 
depository, which the City has done. 

Custodial Credit Risk - Investments This is the risk that in the event of the failure of the 
counterpa1ty, the City will not be able to recover the value of its investments that are in the 
possession of an outside party. The City has no formal policy regarding custodial credit risk for 
investments. Money invested in the Utah Public Treasurer's Investment Fund is pooled with many 
other state and local entities, and is managed by the Utah State Treasurer. The Fund is not categorized 
as to custodial credit risk. 

Interest Rate Credit Risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of 
an investment. The City's policy for managing its exposure to fair value loss from changes in interest 
rates is to follow the Utah Money Management Act and only invest in instruments that mature in one 
year or less. Investments within the Public Treasurer's Investment Fund have a weighted average 
maturity of less than ninety days. 

Credit Risk is the risk that an issuer will not fulfill its obligations. The City policy is consistent with 
and complies with the Utah State Money Management Act. Investment is limited to U.S. Treasuries, 
U.S. Govermnent Agency instruments, Utah Public Treasurer's Investment Fund, and other 
instruments that are rated A or higher by Standard & Poor's or Moody' s. The City only invested in 
the Utah Public Treasurer's Investment Fund and U.S. Treasury securities during the year. 

Concentration of Credit risk City policy requires diversification and limits the amount that may be 
invested in the same company. First, the City may not invest more than 20% of its idle funds outside 
of the Utah Public Treasurer's Investment Fund. Second, not more than I 0% of the total p01tfolio 
may be invested in a single company's credit instruments. The Utah Public Treasurer's Investment 
Fund is highly diversified and must comply with various rules of the Utah State Money Management 
Act and Money Management Counci l. 

37 



CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Notes to the F ina ncial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2015 

4. DETAILED NOTES FOR ALL FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

Deposits and Investments (Continued) 

The deposits and investments described above are included on the government-wide statement of net 
assets as follows: 

Cash and cash equiva lents 
Restricted cash 

Accounts Receivable 

$ 17,391,992 

2,746,371 

$ 20,138,363 

Receivables as of year end for the City's individual major funds, including the applicable allowances 
for uncollectible accounts, are as follows: 

Rece ivables: 

Taxes 
Accounts and others 
Intergovermnental 

Gross receivables 

Less: allowance for 
uncollectibles 

Net total receivables 

Redevelopment 

General Agency Water Total 

$ 1,086,646 $ 256,697 $ $ 1,343,343 
209,557 210,321 419,878 

60,395 60,395 

1,356,598 256,697 210,321 1,823,616 

(9,000) -~(9-'...:,0~00:2.-) 

$ 1,356,598 $ 256,697 $ 201,321 $ 1,814,616 
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4. DETAILED NOTES FOR ALL FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

Accounts Receivable (Continued) 

Governmental funds report deferred revenue as deferred inflows of resources in connection with 
receivables for revenues that are not considered to be available to liquidate liabilities of the current 
period. Govermnental funds also defer revenue recognition in c01mection with resources that have 
been received, but not yet earned. At the end of the current fiscal year, the various components of 
deferred revenue and unearned revenue reported in the government funds were as fol lows: 

Property taxes receivable (General Fund) 

Property taxes receivable (Redevelopment Agency) 

Total deferred inflows of resources/ 

unearned revenue, govenunental fw1ds 

Capital Assets 

Deferred 

Inflows 

of Resources Unearned 

$ 762,544 $ 

256,697 

$ 1,019,241 =$====== 

Capital asset activity for govenm1ental activities for the year ended June 30,2015 was as fo llows: 

7/112014 Increases Decreases 6/30/2015 

Governmental activities 

Capital assets: 
Land $ 6,354,317 $ 1,016,664 $ $ 7,370,98 1 

Buildings 2,038,318 2,038,318 
Infra structure 23,253,074 3,607,957 26,861,03 1 

Machinery a nd equipment 2,553,710 291,206 2,844,916 

Total capital assets 34,199,419 4,915,827 39,115,246 

Accumulated depreciation: 

Buildings (712,185) (85,6 12) (797,797) 
Infrastructure ( 4,994,5 79) ( 1,343,052) (6,337,631) 

Machinery and equipment (1,790,072) (276,205) (2,066,277) 

Tota l accumulated depreciation (7,496,836) ( 1,704,869) (9,201,705) 

Net govenm1ental capital assets $26,702,5 83 $ 3,210,958 $ $29,913,541 
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4. DETAILED NOTES FOR ALL FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

Capital Assets {Continued) 

Capital asset activity for business-type activities for the year ended June 30, 2015 was as follows: 

Business-type activit ies 

Capita l assets: 

Land 

Water distribution system 

Equipment 

Tota l capital assets 

Accumulated depreciation: 

$ 

7/1/2014 

75,004 
18,3 15,647 

453,515 

18,844,166 

Increases Decreases 6/30/2015 

$ $ $ 75,004 
3,415,237 21,730,884 

29,885 483,400 

3,445,122 22,289,288 

Water distribution system 

Equipment 

(3,503,27 1) ( 1 ,068,997) ( 4,572,268) 
(296,233) (53,619) ______ ----l..;(3::....:4~9,!..:::.8):..:~2:.L) 

Total accumulated depreciation (3,799,504) (1,122,616) --- - (4,922,120) 

Net business-type capital assets $15,044,662 $ 2,322,506 $ $17,367,168 

In the government-wide financial statements depreciation was charged as fo llows by program or 
activity : 

Govenunental activities : 
General government 

Public safety 
Highways and public improvements 

Parks and recreation 

Total depreciation expense - govenm1ental activities 

Bus iness-type activities: 
Water 

Total deprec iation expense - business-type activities 
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1,374,142 
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30, 1015 

4. DETAILED NOTES FOR ALL FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

Revenue Bonds 

The City has issued bonds where the revenues and assets of the issuing fund are pledged as security 
for the bonds. 

Revenue bonds outstanding at June 30, 2015, by issue, are as follows: 

Origina l Annua l Interest F inal Due Outstanding 

Bond Description Issue Princ ipal Rate Date as of 6/30/15 

Sa les Tax Series 2005 $ 2,000,000 $20,000 to 3.25% to 2/1/2024 $ 1,295,000 

$170,000 4.50% 

Special Improvement 

District Series 2007 3,933,000 $200,000 4.30% 12/1/2019 1,718,000 

to 

$420,000 

Water Revenue 

Series 2007 1,223,000 $3,000 to 4.375% 4/1/2048 1,126,238 

$48,000 

Water Revenue 

Series 201 1 3,573,000 $50,000 to 3. 19% 6/1/2031 3,309,000 

$248,000 

$10,729,000 $ 7,448,238 
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4. DETAILED NOTES FOR ALL FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

Revenue Bonds (Continued) 

Revenue bond debt service requirements to maturity are as follows: 

Princieal Interest 

2016 $ 604,916 $ 283,499 
2017 629,544 263,139 
2018 650,283 238,657 
2019 676,056 2 10,552 
2020 706,863 183,597 
2021 - 2025 1,672,737 649,433 
2026-2030 1,222,060 413,816 
2031- 2035 654,816 21 1,126 
2036 - 2040 207,575 125,665 
2041- 2045 258,293 77,116 
2046 - 2048 165,095 18,945 

$ 7,448,238 $2,675,545 

Changes in Long-Term Liabilities 

Total 

$ 888,415 
892,683 
888,940 
886,608 
890,460 

2,322,170 
1,635,876 

865,942 
333,240 
335,409 
184,040 

$10, 123,783 

Long-term liabili ty activity for governmental activities for the year ended June 30, 2015 was as 
follows: 

Due in One 
711/201 4 Additions Red uctions 6/30/2015 Year 

Govemmental activities 

Bonds payable: 
Spec ia l improvement 

district $ 2,020,000 $ $ (302,000) $ 1,718,000 $ 315,000 
Sales taxrevenue 1,410,000 (115,000) 1,295,000 125,000 

Total bonds payable 3,430,000 (417,000) 3,013,000 440,000 

Compensated absences 82,968 87,525 (107,920) 62,573 40,504 

Govemmental activity 

long-te1m liab ilit ies $ 3,5 12,968 $ 87,525 $ (524,920) $ 3,075,573 $ 480,504 
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4. DETAILED NOTES FOR ALL FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

Chane:es in Long-Term Liabilities (Continued) 

Long-term liability activity for business-type activities for the year ended June 30, 2015 was as 
follows: 

Due in One 
711/2014 Additions Reductions 6/30/2015 Year 

Bus iness -tyQe activit ies 
Bonds payable: 

\Vater revenue $ 4,569,473 $ $ (134,235) $ 4,435,238 $ 164,917 

Total bonds payable 4,569,473 (134,235) 4,435,238 164,917 

Compensated absences 19,842 22,500 (8,633) 33,709 17,810 

Business -type activity 
long-term liabilities $ 4,589,315 $ 22,500 $ (142,868) $ 4,468,947 $ 182,727 

Interfund Transfers 

During the course of normal operat ions, transfers are made between funds. The following table 
summarizes the transfers made during the year: 

T ransfers out 

Genera l fund 
Redevelopment agency 

Totals 

Other Information 

$ 

$ 

Transfers in 
Capital 

Genera l Projects Tota l 

$ 1,461,476 $ 1,461,476 
180,900 180,900 

180,900 $ 1,461,476 $1,642,376 

Risk Management The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, 
and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The City 
carries insurance through the Utah Local Govermnent Insurance Trust for a ll of these risks of loss . 
Settlement amow1ts have not exceeded insurance coverage for the current year or the tlu-ee prior 
years. Expenses and claims not covered by insurance are recognized when it is probable that a loss 
has occurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. In determining claims, events 
that might create claims, but for which none have been rep01ted, are considered. 

City Management estimates that the amount of other actual or potential claims against the City as of 
June 30,2015 wi ll not materially affect the financial condition of the City. 
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4. DETAILED NOTES FOR ALL FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

Other Information (Continued) 

Redevelopment Agency In coru1ection with the activities of the Redevelopment Agency (RDA), 
incremental tax revenues totaling $2,398,287 were generated. The RDA was not required to pay any 
portion of this revenue to other taxing agencies. There is no outstanding debt of the RDA at June 30, 
2015. 

During the year ended June 30, 2015, funds expended by the RDA were limited to the categories of 
general government for $131,630 and public works for $475,999. 

Emplovee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans 

General Information about the Pension Plan 

Plan description 

Eligible plan pa1i icipants are provided with pensions through the Utah Retirement Systems. The Utah 
Retirement Systems are comprised of the fo llowing pension trust funds: 

• Public Employees Contributory Retirement System (Contributory System is a multiple 
employer, cost sharing, public employee retirement system. 

• Tier 2 Public Employees Contributory Retirement System (Tier 2 Public Employees 
System); is a multiple employer, cost sharing, public employee retirement system. 

The Tier 2 Public Employees System became effective July 1, 2011. Al l eligible employees 
begi1m ing work on or after July I, 2011, who has no previous service credit with any of the Utah 
Retirement Systems, are members of the Tier 2 Retirement System. 

The Utah Retirement Systems (Systems) are established and governed by the respective sections of 
Title 49 of the Utah Code Annotated 1953, as amended. The Systems' defined benefit plans are 
amended statutorily by the State Legislature. The Utah State Retirement Office Act in Title 49 
provides for the administration of the Systems under the direct ion of the Board, whose members are 
appointed by the Governor. The Systems are fiduciary funds defined as pension (and other employee 
benefit) trust funds. URS is a component unit of the State of Utah. Title 49 of the Utah Code grants 
the authority to establish and amend the benefit terms. URS issues a publicly avai lable financial 
report that can be obtained by writing Utah Retirement System, 560 E 200 S, Salt Lake City, Utah 
84102 or visiting the website: www.urs.org. 
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CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30, 2015 

4. DETAILED NOTES FOR ALL FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

Other Information (Continued) 

Benefits Provided 

URS provides retirement, disability, and death benefits. Retirement benefits are as follows: 

Syste m 
Contributory System 

Public Safety System 

Years ofScrvice 
Final AYe rage Required and/or age Benefit Percent per 

Salary Eligible for Benefit Year ofSmice 

Highest 5 years 

Highest 3 years 

30 years any age 
20 years age 60* 

1.25% per year to June 1975; 
2.00% per year Ju~ 1975 to 

I 0 years age 62* present 
4 years age 65 

20 years any age 2.5% per year up to 20 years: 
10 years age 60 2.0% per year over 20 years 
4 years age 65 

Tier 2 Public Employees System Highest 5 years 35 years any age 1.5% per year all years 
20 years age 60* 
10 years age 62* 
4 years age 65 

* wrth actuarial reductk>ns 

COLA** 

Upto4% 

Upto2.5% to 
4% depending 

on the employer 
Up to2.5% 

** All post-retirement cost-of-living adjustments are non-compounding and are based on the or~inal benefrt except for 
Judges, which is a compounding benefrt. The cost-of-living adjustments are also limrted to the actual Conswner Price 
Index (CPI) increase for the year, ahhough unused CPI increases not met may be carried forward to subsequent years. 
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CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30, 2015 

4. DETAILED NOTES FOR ALL FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

Other Information (Continued) 

Contributions 

As a condition of patticipation in the Systems, employers and/or employees are required to contribute 
cettain percentages of salary and wages as authorized by statute and specified by the URS Board. 
Contributions are actuarially determined as an amount that, when combined with employee 
contributions (where applicable), is expected to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees 
during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded actuarial accrued liability. 
Contribution rates are as follows: 

Paid by Employer Employer 
Employee Paid for Employee Contribution Rates 

Contributory System 
I I -Local Govemmental Division Tier 1 3.000% 3.000% 14.460% 
II !-Local Governmental DiYision Tier 2 N/A N/A 16.590% 

Public Safety Retirement System 
49-0ther Division B Noncontributory Tier 1 N/A N/A 32.200% 

Pension Assets·. Liabilities. Expense. and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions 

At June 30, 20 15, the City rep01ted a net pension asset of $2,058 and a net pension liability of 
$640,808. 

Proportionate Net Pens ion Net Pension 
Share Asset Liability 

Contributmy System 2.2216079% $ $ 640,808 
Tier 2 Public Employees System 0.0679200% 2,058 
Total Net Pension Asset I Liability $ 2,058 $ 640,808 

The net pension asset and liability was measured as of December 31, 2014, and the total pension 
liabil ity used to calculate the net pension asset and liability was determined by an actuarial val uation 
as of January I, 20 14 and rolled-forward using generally accepted actuarial procedures. The 
proportion of the net pension asset and liability was based upon actual historical employer 
contributions to the plan from census data submitted to the plan for pay periods ending in 2014. 
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CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30, 2015 

4. DETAILED NOTES FOR ALL FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

Other Information (Continued) 

Pension Assets, Liabilities. Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions (Continued) 

For the year ended June 30, 20 15, the City recognized pension expense of$247,518. At June 30, 
20 15, the City reported deferred outflows ofresources and deferred inflows ofresources related to 
pensions from the following sources: 

Differences between expected and actual experience 
Changes in assmnptions 
Net difference between projected and actual eamings on 

pension plan investments 
Changes in proportion and differences between contributions 

and proportionate share of contributions 
Contributions subsequent to the measurement date 

Total 

$ 

$ 

Deferred 
Outflows of 
Resources 

$ 

30,319 

112,262 
142,581 $ 

Deferred 
Inflows of 
Resources 

108,729 
37,325 

146,054 

$ 11 2,262 was repotted as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions results from 
contributions made by us prior to our fiscal year end, but subsequent to the measurement date of 
December 31, 2014. These contributions will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability 
in the upcoming fiscal year. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year Ended December 31, 

2015 

2016 

2017 

2018 
2019 

Thereafter 
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Deferred Outflows 

(Inflows) ofResources 

$ (103,140) 

(24,785) 

7,220 
7,220 
(360) 

(1,890) 



CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30, 2015 

4. DETAILED NOTES FOR ALL FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

Other Information (Continued) 

Actuarial assumptions 

The total pension liabili ty in the December 31, 2014, actuarial valuation was determined using the 
following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement: 

Inflation 
Salaty Increases 
Investment rate of retum 

2. 75 percent 

3.50 - 10.50 percent, average, including inflation 
7.50 percent, net of pension plan investment expense, including inflation 

Active member m01tality rates are a function of the member's gender, occupation, and age and are 
developed based upon plan experience. Retiree mortality assumptions are highlighted in the table 
below. 

Retired Member Mortality 

Class of Member 
Educators 
Men EDUM (90%) 
Women EDUF (100%) 
Public Safety and Firefighters 

Men RP 200mWC (1000/o) 
Women EDUF (1 20%) 
Local Government, Public Employees 

MenRP 200m WC (100%) 
Women EDUF (120%) 
EDUM =Constructed mortality table based on actual experience of male educators multiplied by gil·en percentage 
EDUF = Contructed mortality table based on actual experience of female educators multipled by given percentage 
RP 200mWC = RP 2000 Combined mortality table for males with ll'hite collar adjustments multipled by gil'en percentage 

The actuarial assumptions used in the January I, 20 14 valuation were based on the results of an 
actuarial experience study for the five year period of January 1, 2008- December 3 1, 2013. 
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CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Notes to the Financia l Statements (Continued) 

June 30, 2015 

4. DETAILED NOTES FOR ALL FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

Other Information (Continued) 

Actuarial assumptions (Continued) 

The long-term expected rate of return of pension plan investments was determined using a building­
block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, 
net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These 
ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected 
future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. 
The target allocation and best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return or each major asset class are 
summarized in the following table: 

Asse t Class 

Equity secmities 
Debt secw·nies 
Real assets 
Private equity 
Absolute rettu11 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Totals 
Inflation 

Target Asset 
Allocation 

40% 
20% 
13% 
9% 
18% 
0% 

100% 

Expected arithmetic nominal rettun 

Expected Return Arithmetic Bas is 

Real Return 
Atitbme tic Bas is 

7.06% 
0.80% 
5.10% 
11.30% 
3.15% 
0.000/o 

Long-Term Expected 
Potifolio Real Rate 

of Return 
2.82% 
0. 16% 
0.66% 
1.02% 
0.57% 
0.00% 
5.23% 
2.75% 
7.98% 

The 7.50% assumed investment rate of return is comprised of an inflation rate of2. 75%, a real return 
of 4.75% that is net of investment expense. 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.50 percent. The projection of cash 
flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that employee contributions will be made at the 
current contribution rate and that contributions from all participating employers wi ll be made at 
contractually required rates that are actuarially determined and cettified by the URS Board. Based on 
those assumptions, the pension plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all 
projected future benefit payments of current active and inactive employees. Therefore, the long-term 
expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit 
payments to determine the total pension liability. 
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CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Notes to the Financia l Statements (C ontinu ed) 

June 30, 2015 

4. DETAILED NOT ES FOR ALL FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

Other Information (Continued) 

Discount Rate (Continued) 

Sensitivity to the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Asset and Liabil ity to Chang:es in the 
Discount Rate 

The following presents the proportionate share of the net pension li ability calculated using the 
discount rate of 7.50 percent, as well as what the proportionate share of the net pension liabili ty 
would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is !-percentage-point lower (6.50 percent) or 
! -percentage-point higher (8.50 percent) than the current rate: 

Proportionate share of net pension 
(asse t) / liability 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

$ 

1% 

Decrease 
(6.50%) 

1,836,688 $ 

Discount 

Rate 
(7.50%) 

638,750 $ 

1% 

Increase 

(8.50)% 

(364,464) 

Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net pos ition is avai lable in the separately 
issued URS financial repo1t. 

5. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

On July 2, 2015, the City issued $1, 152,000 of 20 15 Series Water Revenue Bonds to refund the 2007 
series water revenue bonds in the amount of$1, 127,080. The average coupon rate on the 2015 series 
bonds is 2.22%. The 2015 Series Water Revenue Bonds mature on April l , 2025. A lso on July 21, 
20 15, the City issued $1,022,000 of20 15 Series Sales Tax Revenue Bond to refund the 2005 series 
sales tax bonds. The average coupon rate on the 20 15 series bond is 2.06%. The 2015 Series Sales 
Tax Revenue Bonds mature on August 1, 2023 . 

The City evaluated all events or transactions that occurred after June 30, 20 15 through October 30, 
201 5, the date the financ ial statements were available to be issued. 
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CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30, 2015 

6. PRIOR PERIOD RESTATEMENT 

During 2015, the City impl emented Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 
No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, resulting in the recognition of assets, 
liabilities, expenses, deferred inflows and outflows related to pensions. Prior to this s tatement, most 
of this information was either disclosed in the notes to the financial statements or was available in a 
separate repm1 issued by Utah Retirement Systems. The implementation of this statement resulted in 
the restatement as of June 30, 2014 of net position of the water fund and business type activiti es of 
$122,541 and of the governmental activities of $490, 166. 
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CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Schedule of the Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances-

Budget and Actual- Cap ital Projects Fund 
For the Year Ended June 30,2015 

Valiance With 

Final Budget 

Budge ted Amounts Positive 

Original Final Actual (Negative) 

REVENUES 

Specia l assessments $ 4,200,000 $ 4,200,000 $ 3,067,034 $ ( 1 '132,966) 

Intergovernmental 945,000 945,000 1,214,657 269,657 

Interest 1,000 48,303 47,303 

Total revenues 5,145,000 5,146,000 4,329,994 (816,006) 

EXPENDITURES 

Streets and public works 8,080,476 9,371,476 4,350,135 5,021,341 

Parks and recreation 2,715,000 2,715,000 604,813 2,110,187 

Debt service 200,000 200,000 170,051 29,949 

Total expenditures 10,995,476 12,286,476 5,124,999 7,161,477 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures (5,850,476) (7,140,476) (795,005) 6,345,471 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

Proceeds from sa le of assets 30,000 29,140 (860) 

Transfers in 411,476 961,476 1,461,476 500,000 

Total other financing sources 41 1,476 991,476 1,490,616 499,140 

Net change in fund balance (5,439,000) (6,149,000) 695,611 6,844,611 

Fund balance at begiiming of year 9,402,371 9,402,371 9,402,371 

Fund balance at end of year $ 3,963,371 $ 3,253,371 $ I 0,097,982 $ 6,844,611 
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CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Schedule of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Prop01tion of the net pension liability (asset) 

Prop01tionate share of the net pension liabiltiy (asset) 

Covered employee payroll 

Propo1tionate share of the net pension liability (asset) as a percentage 
of its covered-employee payroll 

PIan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability 

Note : 

Contributory 
Retirement 

System 
2015 

2.2216079% 

$640,808 

~1,052,462 

60.9% 

94.0% 

Tier 2 Public 
Employees 

System 

0.0679200% 

($2,058) 

$333,812 

-0.6% 

103.5% 

This schedule usually covers the 10 most recent fiScal years; however, tllis is the information available as of the unplementation 
year of GASB 68. 
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Contractually required contribution 

CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Schedule of Pension Contributions 

Last Ten Fisca l Years 

Contributo ry 
Retirement 

System 

$164,847 

Contributions in relation to the contractually required contribution ($164,847) 

Contribution deficiency (excess) $ 

Covered employee payroll $1,052,462 

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 15.66% 

Note : 

2015 

- $ 

Tie r 2 Public 
Employees 

Sys tem 

$28,022 

($28,022) 

$333,812 

8.39% 

This schedule usually covers the I 0 most recent fiscal years; hovvever, this is the information available as of the implementation 

year of GASB 68. 
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CITY OF BLUFFDALE, UTAH 
Notes to the Required Supplementary Information 

June 30, 2015 

I. ACTUARlALL Y DETERMINED PENSION CONTRlBUTIONS 

Contribution rates include an amount for normal cost, the estimated amount necessary to fi nance 
benefits earned by the members during the current year, and an amount for amortization of the 
unfunded or excess funded actuarial accrued liabil ity over a closed 20-year amortization period. The 
rates are determined using the entry age actuarial cost method. 

Contributions made were in accordance with actuarially computed funding requirements. For 
contribution rate purposes, the actuary evaluates the assets of the plan based on a 5-year smoothed 
expected return wherein 20 percent of a year's excess or shotifall of expected return is recognized 
each year for five years. 
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND 
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Mayor and City Council 
City ofBluffdale, Utah 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial 
statements of the govenu11ental activiti es, the business-type activities, each major fund, and 
the aggregate remaining fund information of City of Bluffdale, Utah ("the City"), as of and 
for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements and have issued our repOtt thereon 
dated October 30, 2015. 

lntema/ Control Over Financial Reporting 

In platm ing and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered City's 
internal control over financial repOtting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the 
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
City's intemal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
City's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not 
allow management or employees in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material 
weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there 
is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements 
wi ll not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is 
a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a 
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose 
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all 
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control over financial repmting that we consider to be material 
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
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Compliance and Otlzer Afatters 

As pa1t of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City's financial statements are 
free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of 
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a 
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, 
providing an opinion on compliance with those provi sions was not an objective of our audit 
and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no 
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be rep01ted under 
Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this repmt is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the entity's internal control or on compliance. This repmt is an integral pa1t of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's 
internal control and compl iance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any 
other purpose. 

October 30, 2015 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROLS 
OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE ' VITH THE 

STATE OF UTAH LEGAL COMPLIANCE AUDIT GUIDE 

Major and City Council 
City of Bluffdale, Utah 

We have audited City of Bluffdale, Utah's ("the City") compliance with general and major 
State program compliance requirements described in the State of Utah Legal Compliance 
Audit Guide for the year ended June 30, 2015. 

The general compliance requirements applicable to the City are identified as follows: 

Budgetary Compliance 
Fund Balance 
Justice Courts 
URS Compliance 
Enterprise Fund Transfers, 

Reimbursements, Loans, 
and Services 

Cash Management 
Impact Fees 
Government Records Access 

Management Act 
Conflicts of Interest 
Nepotism 
Open and Public Meetings Act 

The City did not have any state funding classified as a major program during the year ended 
June 30,20 15. 

Afanagement's R esponsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the general state requirements referred to 
above and the requirements of laws, regulations, contract, and grants applicable to its state 
programs. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibil ity is to express an opinion on the City's compliance based on our audit of 
the compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of comp liance in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United State of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audited contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the State Compliance Audit 
Guide. Those standards and the State Compliance Audit Guide require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on the 
City or its major programs occuned. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
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about the City's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures 
as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion with general state 
compliance requirements and for each major state program. However, our audit does not 
provide a legal determination of the C ity's compliance. 

Opinion Oil General State Compliance R equirements 

In our opinion, City of Bluffdale, Utah complied, in all material respects, with the 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on the 
City for the year ended June 30, 2015. 

R eport Oil Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the City is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective intemal 
control over compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and 
performing our audit, we considered the City's internal control over compliance to detetmine 
the auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance, but not for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over 
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's 
internal control over compli ance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a 
control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their 
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance on a timely basis. A 
material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of 
deficiencies in intemal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility 
that material noncompliance with a compliance requirement will not be prevented, or 
detected and corrected, on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described 
in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in 
internal control that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material wealmesses in 
internal control over compliance. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control 
over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, 
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
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Purpose of Report 

The purpose of this repo1t is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the entity's internal control or on compliance. This rep01t is an integral patt of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's 
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any 
other purpose. 

October 30, 20 15 
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October 30, 2015 

Hansen, Bradshaw, Malmrose & Erickson, P.C. 
559 West 500 South 
Bountiful, UT 840 I 0 

Gentlemen: 

This representation letter is provided in connection with your aud it of the basic financial statements of 
Bluffdale City, Utah as of June 30, 20 15 and for the year then ended, and the related notes to the 
financial statements, for the purpose of expressing opinions on whether the basic financial statements 
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position, results of operations, and cash flows, where 
app licable, of the various opinion units of Bluffdale City, Utah in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted for governments in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP). 

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are materia l. Items are 
considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of accounting 
information that, in the light of surrounding c ircumstances, makes it probable that the judgment of a 
reasonable person relying on the information would be changed or influenced by the omission or 
misstatement. 

We confirm that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, having made such inqu iries as we considered 
necessary for the purpose of appropriately informing ourselves as of October 30, 2015: 

Financial Statements 

• We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement dated 
August 21 , 2015, for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements of the 
various opinion units referred to above in accordance with U.S . GAAP. 

• We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal 
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentat ion of financial statements that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

• We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal 
control to prevent and detect fraud. 

• We acknowledge our responsibility for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provi sions of 
contracts and grant agreements. 

• We have reviewed, approved, and taken responsibili ty for the financial statements and related 
notes. 

• We have a process to track the status of aud it findings and recommendations. 



• We have identified and communicated to you all previous audits, attestation engagements, and 
other studies related to the audit objectives and whether related recommendations have been 
implemented . 

• Significant assumptions used by us in making accounting estimates, including those measured at 
fair value, are reasonable. 

• We have reviewed and approved the various adjusting journal entries that were proposed by you 
for recording in our books and records and reflected in the financial statements. 

• Related party relationships and transactions have been appropriately accounted for and disclosed 
in accordance with the requirements of U.S. GAAP. 

• All events subsequent to the date of the financial statements and for which U.S. GAAP requires 
adjustment or disclosure have been adjusted or disclosed. 

• We are not aware of any pending or threatened litigation, claims, or assessments, or unasserted 
claims or assessments that are required to be accrued or disclosed in the financial statements in 
accordance with GASB Statement No. 62 (GASB-62), Codification of Accounting and Financial 
Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 F ASB and AI CPA Pronouncements 
(F ASB Accounting Standards Cod ificationTM (ASC) 450, Contingencies), and we have not 
consulted a lawyer conceming litigation, claims, or assessments. 

• All component units, as well as joint ventures with an equity interest, are included and other joint 
ventures and related organizations are properly disclosed. 

• All funds and activities are properly classified. 
• All funds that meet the quantitative criteria in GASB Statement No. 34, Basic Financial 

Statements- and Management's Discussion and Analysis- for State and Local Governments, 
GASB Statement No. 37, Basic Financial Statements- and Management's Discussion and 
Analysis-for State and Local Governments: Omnibus as amended, and GASB Statement No. 65, 
Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities, for presentation as major are identified and 
presented as such and all other funds that are presented as major are considered important to 
financial statement users. 

• All components of net position, nonspendable fund balance, and restricted, committed, assigned, 
and unassigned fund balance are properly classified and, if applicable, approved. 

• Our pol icy regarding whether to first apply restricted or unrestricted resources when an expense 
is incuned for purposes for wh ich both restricted and unrestricted net position/fund balance are 
avai lable is appropriately disclosed and net position/fund balance is properly recognized under 
the policy. 

• All revenues within the statement of activities have been properly classified as program revenues, 
general revenues, contributions to term or permanent endowments, or contributions to permanent 
fund principal. 

• All expenses have been properly classified in or allocated to functions and programs in the 
statement of activities, and a llocations, if any, have been made on a reasonable basis. 

• All interfund and intra-entity transactions and balances have been properly classified and 
reported. 

• Special items and extraordinary items have been properly classified and reported. 
• Deposit and investment risks have been properly and fully disclosed. 
• Capital assets, including infrastructure assets, are properly capitalized, reported, and if applicable, 

depreciated. 
• Al l required supplementary information is measured and presented within the prescribed 

guidelines. 



• With regard to investments and other instruments reported at fair value: 
The underlying assumptions are reasonable and they appropriately reflect management's 
intent and ability to carry out its stated courses of action. 
The measurement methods and related assumptions used in determining fair value are 
appropriate in the c ircumstances and have been consistently applied. 
The disclosures re lated to fa ir values are complete, adequate, and in conformi ty with U.S. 
GAAP. 
There are no subsequent events that require adjustments to the fair value measurements and 
disclosures included in the financial statements. 

Information Provided 

• We have provided you with: 
Access to all information, of which we are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements of the various opinion units referred to above, such as 
records, documentation, meeting minutes/ and other matters; 
Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit; and 
Unrestricted access to persons within the enti ty from whom you determined it necessary to 
obtain audit evidence. 

• All transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the financial 
statements. 

• We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial statements 
may be materially misstated as a resu lt offraud. 

• We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the entity and involves: 
Management; 
Employees who have s ignificant roles in internal control; or 
Others where the fraud cou ld have a material effect on the financial statements . 

• We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud, or suspected fraud , affecting the entity ' s 
financial statements communicated by employees, former employees, vendors, regulators, or 
others. 

• We are not aware of any pending or threatened litigation and c laims whose effects should be 
considered when preparing the financial statements and we have not consul ted legal counsel 
concerning litigation or claims. 

• We have disclosed to you the identity of the entity' s related parties and a ll the related party 
relationships and transactions of which we are aware. 

• There have been no communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance with or 
deficiencies in accounting, internal control, or financial reporting practices . 

• Bluffdale City, Utah has no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or 
class ification of assets and liabilities. 

• We have disclosed to you all guarantees, whether written or oral, under which Bluffda le City, 
Utah is contingently liable. 

• We have disclosed to you a ll significant est imates and material concentrations known to 
management that are required to be disclosed in accordance with GASB Statement No. 62 
(GASB-62), Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre­
November 30, 1989 FASB and A/CPA Pronouncements. Significant estimates are estimates at the 
ba lance sheet date that could change materially within the next year. Concentrations refer to 



volumes of bus iness, revenues, available sources of supply, or markets or geographic areas for 
which events could occur that would significantly disrupt normal finances within the next year. 

• We have identified and disclosed to you the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts and 
grant agreements that could have a direct and material effect on financial statement amounts, 
including legal and contractual provisions for reporting specific activities in separate funds. 

• There are no : 
Violations or possible violations of laws or regulations, or provisions of contracts or grant 
agreements whose effects should be considered for disclosure in the financial statements or as 
a basis for recording a loss contingency, including applicable budget laws and regulations. 
Unasserted claims or assessments that our lawyer has advised are probable of assertion and 
must be disclosed in accordance with GASB-62. 
Other liabilities or gain or loss contingencies that are required to be accrued or disclosed by 
GASB-62 

• Bluffdale City, Utah has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or 
encumbrances on such assets nor has any asset or future revenue been pledged as collateral, 
except as disclosed to you. 

• We have complied with all aspects of grant agreements and other contractual agreements that 
would have a material effect on the financial statements in the event of noncompliance. 

Mark Reid, City Manager 
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Certification of Annual Financial Report 

Under penalty of perjury, t Mark Reid and David Sanderson certify that the annual fi nancial 

report of Bluffdale City Corporation for the year ended June 30, 2015, fairly presents in all 

material respects the financial condition and results of operation of Bluffdale City 

Corporation. 

Signature : Signature: 

Chief Administrative Officer 

Notes: 

a. This certification is to be submitted with the annual financial report to the Office of the Utah 

State Auditor. 

b. Utah Code 11-50-202 designates the chief administrative officer as the ind ividual 

appointed as the chief adminis trative officer of the political subdivision in accordance with 

sta tute; or if a chief .administrative o fficer is not a ppo inted in accordance w ith statute, 

the individual designated as the chief administrative officer by the governing body of the 

political subdivision. In designating a chief adm inis trative officer, the governing body shall 

designate the individual who holds a managerial or similar position to perform 

administra tive duties or functions for the political subdivis ion. 

c. Utah Code 11-50-202 d esignates the chief financial officer as the ind ividual appointed as 

the chief financia l offi cer of the political subdivision in acco rdance with statute; or if a chief 

fi nancial officer is not appointed in accordance with statute, the individual designated as the 

chief financial offi cer by the gove rning body of the political subdivision. In designati ng a 

chief financial officer, the governing body shall designate the individual who has primary 

responsib ility for preparing the annual financial report. 


